State of California Board of Equalization
Property Tax Department

Memorandum

To: Honorable Antonio Vazquez, Chairman pate: February 22, 2021
Honorable Mike Schaefer, Vice Chair
Honorable Ted Gaines, First District
Honorable Malia M. Cohen, Second District
Honorable Betty T. Yee, State Controller

From: Jack McCool, Chief
State-Assessed Properties Division

Subject: Private Railcar Board Roll Changes
Attached, for your approval, are the following Roll Corrections.
e Batch Roster 20-01 containing one correction to the 2020 Board Roll.

These items are scheduled for Board consideration on the March 23, 2021 Property Taxes
Nonappearance Matters Not Subject To Contribution Disclosure Statute agenda.
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Roll Correction Batch Roster Batch No: 20-01

Roll Year  Roll Change Number Co No. Name and Correction Recap

2020 20-01 5752  California Railcar Corporation

Increase assessment by $1,704 and tax by $19.67 to correct additon
error.

To correct an addition error on the original summary of
recommendation for assesseent of private railroad car. Assessed
value of $11,360 and penatly of $2,840 should add up to $14,200
instead of $12,496 printed on the recommendation booklet.

1 Roll corrections for 2020 Roll
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